
From: Luftglass, Maribeth
To: Jewell, Tracey D.; Grams
Cc: Jenkins, Gordon; DIT SMT; Merino, Flor; Smith, Marty K.; Kneale, Marcy G; Ivey, Frances W
Subject: For the next InfoGram - All levels
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:57:24 PM

Tech Support Plan for Staff and Students – All Levels
As we launch Distance Learning, we wanted to share some important information with you
concerning technology support for staff, teachers and students. Please continue to use
RequestIT. Simply log-in to VPN, and go to RequestIT to enter a ticket. (New to VPN?  See
the VPN installation guide.)  RequestIT allows us to monitor problems globally to quickly
identify any trends and make adjustments. Do not email Technology Support Specialists
(TSSpecs) directly or use alternative request systems.

There are three levels of support for technology needs: 1) self-help troubleshooting
resources, 2) remote support from a TSSpec (solves the majority of issues), and 3) on-site
drop off and replacement. To expedite service for students, we will continue to leverage
schools and teachers as the primary relationship and point of contact. Students should be
instructed to first work with their teacher when they experience technical difficulties. Often a
student is simply trying to access a resource incorrectly and needs further direction from a
teacher to quickly resolve the issue. The table below describes the support levels, in order,
for the two primary groups:

  Self-Help Remote Support On-Site Drop
Off/Replacement

Teachers and
Staff
 
 

Self-help guides have
been posted in FCPS
24-7 Blackboard to
help with quick
troubleshooting. To
access:
1.    Navigate to the

“My FCPS” tab at
the top

2.    Under the
Continuity of
Learning panel in
the upper left,
select either
“Elementary
Resources” or
“Middle and High
School
Resources.”

3.    On the next
screen, you will
see links in the
left-hand side
bar.  Scroll all the
way down to
“Support

Enter a RequestIT
ticket
-       Ticket will be

routed to your
TSSpec
automatically

-       TSSpec will
provide remote
support

 
 

 
 

TSSpec will work with
school admin team
and provide direction
on dropping off laptop
for repair by
appointment only.
(see drop-off
instructions below
table)
 
NOTE: When laptops
are dropped off for
repair, loaner laptops
will be provided.



Resources” and
select that link.

4.    The Support
Resources
screen provides
several help
guides for FCPS
online resources.

 
Students/Parents
 
 

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

 

Contact a teacher
and report the
difficulty.
 
Teacher will
attempt to help and
determine if it is a
tech support issue;
teacher will enter a
RequestIT ticket on
student’s behalf.
-       Teachers

should include
a parent email
or phone
number in the
ticket

-       Ticket will be
routed to your
TSSpec
automatically

-       TSSpec will
work with
teacher to
provide remote
support to
student

 

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

 
 
DROP-OFF INSTRUCTIONS:
TSSpecs can access both student and teacher laptops remotely and fix most issues. If they
are unable to fix the problem remotely, they will work with the school admin team to provide
further instructions on dropping off laptops and getting a loaner laptop.



When the TSSpec determines that manual intervention is necessary for a
repair, the TSSpec will coordinate with the school admin team to create
appointments for staff or students in need of further technology repair. Each
appointment will only take 10-15 minutes to drop off and pick up a loaner.
Much like the laptop distribution model, the school team will need to assist with
contacting staff members or families to ask the Health Department pre-
screening questions prior to scheduling an appointment. Anyone who answers
“yes” to any of the pre-screening questions must NOT be scheduled for an
appointment until they have been symptom-free for a minimum of 72 hours. For
the safety of staff, there can be no exceptions to this rule.
Social distancing and health department guidelines must be followed with any
on-site appointments (i.e. one-at-a-time scheduled appointments, no more than
10 people in the area at a time, minimum of 6 feet spacing between people,
sanitization supplies available).
School teams are encouraged to establish a weekly scheduled day for
appointments to minimize the time spent on-site.

 
Thank you for your cooperation in following the support plan to help us ensure ongoing
success and safety for teachers and students.
 
Contact:          IT Service Desk
                        ITServiceDesk@fcps.edu
 
 



From: Luftglass, Maribeth
To: Kretzer, Sandy; Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks)
Subject: RE: Opt out form case sensitive?
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:35:00 PM

Great news. Thanks for the update, Karin.
Maribeth
 

From: Kretzer, Sandy 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:49 PM
To: Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks) <kwilliams1@fcps.edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth
<meluftglass@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Opt out form case sensitive?
 
Thank you Karin,
 
One less thing to worry about, fingers crossed for Monday and distance learning.   The teachers in
my neighborhood (at least the ones with dogs, since that’s when we yell across the streets at each
other) are all excited and positive about using Collaborate and the training they have receivedJ
 
Sandy
 

From: Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks) 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>
Cc: Kretzer, Sandy <sakretzer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Opt out form case sensitive?
 
Maribeth,
The email field in the opt out form was forcing an exact match to the enrolling parent’s email
address as it was entered into SIS.  Clinton was able to change the code to allow any combination of
upper and lower case letters to validate against the SIS enrolling parent email.  All fixed!
 

From: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 6:08 PM
To: Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks) <kwilliams1@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Opt out form case sensitive?
 
Thanks.
 

From: Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks) 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>; Presidio, Sloan <sjpresidio@fcps.edu>
Cc: Kretzer, Sandy <sakretzer@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Opt out form case sensitive?



 
Maribeth,
I’ll double check with Clinton and get it corrected if he is forcing lower case in this field.
 

From: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks) <kwilliams1@fcps.edu>
Cc: Kretzer, Sandy <sakretzer@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Opt out form case sensitive?
 
 
 

From: Sizemore Heizer, Rachna (School Board Member) 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:27 PM
To: Presidio, Sloan <sjpresidio@fcps.edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>
Cc: Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>
Subject: Opt out form case sensitive?
 
Hi all
I’ve received a couple of emails from parents letting me know it seems the opt out form online
where a parent enters their email address is case sensitive. Is this true? If so, can we either
change it to not being case sensitive or add language to the page letting people know the form
is case sensitive?
Thank you
Rachna 
 
Rachna Sizemore Heizer
At Large Representative
Fairfax County School Board
Tel.: 571-265-0742
 
 
 
Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be made public if (1)
it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--even if you have asked that your
message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requirement,
such as information about identifiable students, and personnel information about individual
employees.



From: Pratt  Michelle
To: Welsh  Jean; Luftglass  Maribeth; Downey  Paul J.; Jewell  Tracey D.
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:23:24 PM
Attachments: image004.png
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No.  This is another reason I don’t like combining contracts.  Sorry for confusion!
 

From: Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>; Jewell, Tracey D. <TDJewell@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
Michelle,
 
The MON you are referencing applies to Bboard Learn contract 4400001675, would this apply to Bboard Collaborate- original contract 4400005155?
 
 
 

Jean Welsh
Fairfax County Public Schools
Project Manager, Contract /E-rate
IT Program Mgmt and Planning
Office 703-503-7645
Mobile 571-345-8864
 

From: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:11 PM
To: Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps.edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps edu>; Jewell, Tracey D. <TDJewell@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
I also can’t locate a signed copy of that agreement. 
 
The MON (Item #5 on page 2) references a 99.9% SLA for hosted software
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cregister/DownloadPDF.aspx?AttachmentID=00559c79-49f6-46ed-895f-d0a5fc21a4c9
 
I also found the attached email which has BB signed versions of the Master Services Terms.  I’m sure all of these things are in our paper file. 
 
 
Michelle Pratt
Director
Fairfax County Public Schools
Office of Procurement Services
571-423-3553
 

 
 
  
 
 

From: Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:41 PM
To: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>; Jewell, Tracey D. <TDJewell@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
Michelle,
 
I see the  Bboard license and Services Agreement, but in reviewing it appears to apply to Blackboard Learn and this is marked sample- I do not have a final copy.
 
 
 

Jean Welsh



Fairfax County Public Schools
Project Manager, Contract /E-rate
IT Program Mgmt and Planning
Office 703-503-7645
Mobile 571-345-8864
 

From: Welsh, Jean 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>; Jewell, Tracey D. <TDJewell@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
I am having trouble finding SLA.  I researched the RFP, MON  and proposal response.
 
I see this language in the proposal response.
 
Pg. 163 of proposal
 
3. The server and network system (Elluminate Live! rooms and website) will be
available for a minimum of 99% on a monthly basis excluding regularly scheduled
maintenance.
 
 
Jean Welsh
 
Fairfax County Public Schools
IT Program Management and Planning
Office 703-503-7645
Mobile 571-345-8864
 

From: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>; Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps.edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps edu>; Jewell, Tracey D. <TDJewell@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
This is fair and reasonable all things considered. 
 

From: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps edu>; Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>; Jewell, Tracey D. <TDJewell@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
The FCPS About Page says:
 
188,000 students, 24,165 full time employees. Total 212,165 users.
 
Cost $0.75 * 212,165= $159,123.75 per month for 2 months = $318,247 50
 
https://www.fcps.edu/about-fcps
 
With a fixed price and no usage minutes, no data storage, parents are included, summer school as usual, public streaming allowed, etc., I’m Ok with going
with those numbers if you are.
 

From: Pratt, Michelle 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3 08 PM
To: Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps.edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 
I’m still working and will continue to check email, but please feel free to call if you need to.  703-740-6740
 

From: Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2 03 PM
To: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>
Cc: Carlson, Grady <gkcarlson@fcps edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 

 

 
 
 

Jean Welsh
Fairfax County Public Schools

















From: Shana 
To: Schanamann, Raymond H
Cc: Laurie Alvarado
Subject: RE: Updated Bb Agreement for Fairfax Co PS
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2011 1:09:22 PM
Attachments: FCPS ICM.ZIP

Signed Fairfax Co PS Naviance COFC Access SOW (9-18-07) (2).pdf
Signed Fairfax County PS Parent View Enhancement SOW (6-5-08).pdf
Bb Signed Fairfax County PS MT, AC, MH, MCC & PSA v3 CLEAN (2-22-11).pdf

Ray –

Thank you for referencing the SLA distinction in the revised MON.  There are a total of 8 ICM SOWs
associated with the work referenced in the new agreement and they are attached here along with the
Blackboard signed License and Services Agreement.
 
Please let us know the next steps and if you have questions.
Sincerely,
Shana
 
 
From: Schanamann, Raymond H [mailto:rhschanamann@fcps.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 7:35 AM
To: Shana 
Cc: Laurie Alvarado
Subject: RE: Updated Bb Agreement for Fairfax Co PS
 
Shana,
 
FCPS acknowledges the distinction between the Service Level Agreement associated with the
Business Continuity service and the Service Level Agreement associated with production
environment. The distinction will be noted in the revised MON.
 
FCPS requires your response to the request of February 28, 2011 no later than the close of business
Thursday, March 3, 2011.
 
Thank you.
 
Ray Schanamann, CPPB
Office of Procurement Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road, Suite 4400
Falls Church, VA  22042
571-423-3588 FAX 571-423-3587
Raymond.Schanamann@fcps.edu
 
 
 

From: Shana   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Schanamann, Raymond H
Cc: Laurie Alvarado



Subject: RE: Updated Bb Agreement for Fairfax Co PS
 
Ray –
 
Wanted to provide you with an update and a clarification request:
 
We are working to pull the ICM SOWs. There are over 18 SOWs so we need time to make sure we are
getting the correct docs to you.
 
For purposes of clarification, the SLAs associated with the Business Continuity service are in fact different
from the SLAs for the production environment.  Thus the credit structure outlined on Tab 5 isn’t applicable
to Business Continuity. 
 

To further clarify,
 

1.     Production is based off of a monthly uptime SLA of 99.9% with service credit for anything
below 99.9%

2.     Business Continuity (“BC”) has SLAs based off of Recovery points (RPO) and Recovery
Times (RTO). So if a BC “event” is declared, we have contractual SLA on how long it takes to
bring up the BC environment, essentially the time to turn it into Production

a.     Once the BC environment is considered Production (with primary Production lost due
to some catastrophic event), it will fall under the Production level SLAs (of 99.9%)
with the appropriate service credits for missed monthly SLA. Until such time, that
environment is not considered production and does not carry a monthly uptime SLA.

 
Please confirm that the MON will be clear and differentiate the intent of the various Managed Hosting
SLAs.  Many thanks!
 
Shana
 
From: Schanamann, Raymond H [mailto:rhschanamann@fcps.edu] 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 7:21 AM
To: Shana  Laurie Alvarado
Subject: RE: Updated Bb Agreement for Fairfax Co PS
 
Shana,
 
That is correct.
Please send all of the countersigned SOWs that include current ICM agreements. We will reference
the ICMs as being included in the agreement.
 
Thanks,
 
Ray Schanamann, CPPB
Office of Procurement Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road, Suite 4400
Falls Church, VA  22042
571-423-3588 FAX 571-423-3587
Raymond.Schanamann@fcps.edu
 
 





Please find the latest and greatest Blackboard agreement with our agreed upon changes incorporated. 
Kindly review and let us know if you have any questions!  We are at your service.   Many thanks- Laurie
 
From: Schanamann, Raymond H [mailto:rhschanamann@fcps.edu] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Laurie Alvarado
Cc: Shana 
Subject: RE: Bb clarifications for FCPS
 
Shana and Laurie,
 
FCPS acknowledges the modifications proposed in Blackboard’s attached email to the Blackboard
License and Services Agreement Cover Page and the Blackboard Professional Services Agreement.
 
Thank you.
 
Ray Schanamann, CPPB
Office of Procurement Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road, Suite 4400
Falls Church, VA  22042
571-423-3588 FAX 571-423-3587
Raymond.Schanamann@fcps.edu
 
 
 

From: Laurie Alvarado [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 1:59 PM
To: Schanamann, Raymond H
Cc: Shana  Laurie Alvarado
Subject: RE: Bb clarifications for FCPS
Importance: High
 
Hi Ray,
 
I wanted to follow up because I suspect we misunderstood the intent of your request below and I
apologize.  Based on our discussion, can you confirm that you are comfortable with the change to the
cover page of the agreement and the Professional Services Agreement.  The clarification statement is in
red below.  It may seem duplicative to include it on the PSA but I would prefer to add so the intent is
clear.
 
Please let me know if your team is comfortable with this approach.  If so, then I can have this turned
around ASAP.  And again, apologies for the misunderstanding!  Many thanks for your efforts!
 

BLACKBOARD LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT
COVER PAGE

 
The attached documents describe the relationship between Blackboard and the Customer identified below.  The documents attached to
this cover page will consist of the Master Terms, which describe and set forth the general legal terms governing the relationship, and one
(1) or more schedules describing and setting forth detail about that relationship, depending upon the particular software and/or services
Blackboard will provide to the Customer.

 



This License and Services Agreement includes this cover page, the attached pricing summary and Master Terms, and all Schedules that
are attached to such Master Terms and are separately executed by the Parties.  This Agreement, including the attached Master Terms,
shall supersede and replace all prior Agreements concerning the subject matter of this Agreement, with the exception of any existing
Statements of Work which shall be appended to this Professional Services Agreement and will become effective when this cover page is
executed by authorized representatives of both Parties.
 
 
 

BLACKBOARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 
This Blackboard Professional Services Agreement (“PSA” or “Agreement”) by and between Blackboard Inc. (“Blackboard”) and Fairfax
County Public Schools (“Customer”) is effective as of ______________________, 2011 (“PSA Effective Date”).     For purposes of
clarification, all existing Statements of Work shall be appended to this Professional Services Agreement.
 
From: Schanamann, Raymond H [mailto:rhschanamann@fcps.edu] 
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 2:21 PM
To: Shana 
Cc: Laurie Alvarado
Subject: RE: Bb clarifications
 
Shana,
 
FCPS requested that Blackboard provide:
 
SOWs for all ICMs to be included in the agreement;
A training services schedule, a course materials license schedule and a material license schedule that
reflect the costs provided in Blackboard’s cost proposal.
 
Once the documents have been accepted, FCPS will issue a revised Memorandum of Negotiations
with the documents referenced and request signed copies of the licenses and schedules with the
Downloadable Solution Schedule removed.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Ray Schanamann, CPPB
Office of Procurement Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road, Suite 4400
Falls Church, VA  22042
571-423-3588 FAX 571-423-3587
Raymond.Schanamann@fcps.edu
 
 
 

From: Laurie Alvarado  
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 10:59 AM
To: Schanamann, Raymond H
Cc: Shana  Laurie Alvarado



Subject: Bb clarifications
 
Hi Ray- per our discussion here are the items that we are hoping to finalize once you are able to follow up
with your team:
 

1.     Regarding the current Statements of Work, (particularly those with ICM), we would like to make
sure that we carry the SOWs through or reference them in some way.  You and I agreed that
perhaps the best way to do so would be to add a clarifying statement in the Bb Agreement that all
current SOWs are carried through by reference and appended to this PSA. 

2.     Remove the Downloadable Solution Schedule (page 33 and 34) which was inadvertently included
and not applicable.

3.     We removed the training services, course materials, and materials license schedule from the
latest agreement because none of those offerings are currently being renewed or purchased by
Fairfax so the schedules aren’t applicable.

 
 
Please let us know how the Fairfax team would like to move forward on these items! 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Laurie Alvarado 
Director, Contracts
650 Massachusetts Ave, NW 
6th floor
Washington, D.C. 20001-3796 
(  

 
 

 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and proprietary information of Blackboard that is
for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, re-
distribution or other use of any of this information is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the
sender and delete this transmission if you received this email in error.

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
To: Williams, Karin A. (Willow Oaks); Luftglass, Maribeth
Subject: RE: Opt out form case sensitive?
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:49:10 PM

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



From: Welsh  Jean
To: Pratt  Michelle; Luftglass  Maribeth; Downey  Paul J.; Jewell  Tracey D.
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:41:02 PM
Attachments: Blackboard License and Services Agreement.pdf
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
Cc: Carlson, Grady <gkcarlson@fcps.edu>
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
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:57 PM
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
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>
Cc: Carlson, Grady <gkcarlson@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 

 

.
 

Jean Welsh
Fairfax County Public Schools
Project Manager, Contract /E-rate
IT Program Mgmt and Planning
Office 703-503-7645
Mobile 571-345-8864
 

From: Pratt, Michelle <mrpratt@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:35 PM
To: Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps edu>; Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps edu>
Cc: Welsh, Jean <jrwelsh@fcps edu>; Carlson, Grady <gkcarlson@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Michelle Pratt
Director
Fairfax County Public Schools
Office of Procurement Services
571-423-3553















intended recipient, disclosure, copying, re-distribution or other use of any of this information is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender and delete
this transmission if you received this email in error.
[]
This email and any attachments may contain confidential and proprietary information of Blackboard that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
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
To: Reddel, Lisa
Cc: Pearson, Jay W.; Edmunds-Heard, Terri
Subject: RE: Videos and Size Quotas in Blackboard- Important
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:12:00 PM

We don’t recommend teachers upload videos directly to Blackboard.  Instead, we recommend they use their
fcpsschools.net account to put their videos on Youtube or Google Drive and just include the link to the video
in the Blackboard course.
Thanks,
Maribeth
 

From: Reddel, Lisa 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Luftglass, Maribeth <meluftglass@fcps.edu>
Cc: Pearson, Jay W. <jwpearson@fcps.edu>; Edmunds-Heard, Terri <tledmundshea@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Videos and Size Quotas in Blackboard- Important
 
Hi Maribeth,
Hope you are well.
 
One of our principals just contacted me about the teacher videos they are uploading to Blackboard for part
of their direct instruction. 
She was concerned that many teacher videos would be too large.  Below is the email she forwarded to me. 
 
Do you have information or guidance about the size or length of teacher videos?
 
Thanks,
 
Lisa M. Reddel
Acting Executive Principal, Region 4
571-423-1140
 

 

From: Aspuria, Erika L <ELAspuria@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:54 PM
To: Reddel, Lisa <lmreddel@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Videos and Size Quotas in Blackboard- Important
 
Here it is
 
Erika Aspuria
Principal
Ravensworth ES
(703) 426-3600
 

From: Keller, Melissa <mlkeller@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:18 AM



To: Ravensworth All <Ravensworth_All@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Videos and Size Quotas in Blackboard- Important
 
Please read below.
 

From: Stegman, Richard <rstegman@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:17 PM
To: ggl_SBTS ES <ggl_SBTS_ES@fcps.edu>; ggl_SBTS MS <ggl_SBTS_MS@fcps.edu>; ggl_SBTS HS
<ggl SBTS HS@fcps.edu>
Cc: Martin, Ken <KJMartin@fcps.edu>; Kelley, Derek <dlkelley@fcps.edu>; Stegman, Richard
<rstegman@fcps.edu>; Downey, Paul J. <pjdowney@fcps.edu>
Subject: Videos and Size Quotas in Blackboard
 
Hi All –
 
Some schools have reported that courses in Blackboard will not allow them to add additional
content.  Blackboard courses have a maximum size limit of 2.5GB.  If a course exceeds this
size, the instructor will not be allowed to add additional content. 
 
Many teachers are creating videos for their students during this time of Distance Learning. 
Courses become large when instructors add video files (.mov, .mp4, etc).  If the course
becomes too large, users can experience slowness and trouble loading items. Our division
also has a limited amount of storage space in Blackboard.
 
Rather than storing video files inside Blackboard, teachers are encouraged to use two
methods to add video to their Blackboard courses:
 

1. Upload video into YouTube with their “@fcpsschools.net” account and share the link or
embed the video in their Blackboard course

2. Upload the video into their Google Drive and paste the link into their course. (This method
requires a Google login for the student to view the video.)

 
Directions for both methods can be found here:
http://fcpsnet.fcps.edu/it/offices/itss/fasteam/fcps_24_7/documentation/hw_to_add_videos.pdf 
 
Please share these directions with teachers. 
 
If a teacher has already uploaded a video file to a course, we suggest that they remove it
and replace it with a link to the video. Please continue to put in tickets for the FASTeam if
you experience course quota problems after removing video files from courses at your
school.
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rick Stegman
Fairfax County Public Schools  |  Instructional Technology Integration
Willow Oaks Admin Center | 8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Dr. | Fairfax, VA 22031
571-423-4576 (office)  ß Forwards to a home number while FCPS is closed.
rstegman@fcps.edu 
Rick Stegman’s Collborate Room















From: Welsh  Jean
To: Pratt  Michelle; Luftglass  Maribeth; Downey  Paul J.; Jewell  Tracey D.
Subject: RE: Blackboard Amendment
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 3 55:47 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png
image007.png
image009.png
image011.png
image013.png
image015.png
image017.png
image019.png
image021.png
image023.png
FCPS Collaborate TECHNICAL FINAL.pdf

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



















  
 
 

April 7, 2011 

Ms. Michelle Hoilman 
Fairfax County Public Schools   
Department of Financial Services/Office of Procurement Services  
8115 Gatehouse Road Suite 4400 
Fairfax, VA 22042 

Dear Ms. Hoilman: 

Thank you for providing Blackboard Collaborate with the RFP for Web Conferencing System and 
Related Services.  We welcome the opportunity to provide our response to the requirements.  
Blackboard Collaborate provides a synchronous online learning and web collaboration tool 
which will support your entire instructional cycle and support staff to interact and collaborate 
in real time at the greatest savings and the greatest benefit to your organization. 

 
For over ten years, Blackboard Collaborate (formerly Elluminate and Wimba) has focused on 
fulfilling the needs of the education market. It can truly be said that our customers have helped 
us to design and develop the product we present to you today. We believe that Blackboard 
Collaborate will continue to be the primary choice for educators. Our goal is deliver a solution 
that will meet the needs of your organization to deliver an engaging synchronous learning 
experience to your teachers, and students, as well as a robust and powerful web conferencing 
tool for administrative use.   
 
In addition to providing proven, best‐in‐class software for real‐time online learning and 
collaboration, Blackboard Collaborate takes pride in delivering exceptional results by working 
with you as you implement and grow adoption of this technology. We know from our work with 
educators over that last ten years, that our training and implementation program significantly 
impacts a district’s ability to successfully engage participants, enhance learning experiences, 
increase retention and completion rates, lower Total Cost of Ownership, and provide 
substantial return on your investment.  Working together, we have helped our customers 
realize tangible benefits in learning, while improving the cost of operations significantly. 
 
Blackboard Collaborate is proposing the Elluminate Learning Suite™ which consists of 
Elluminate Live!®, Elluminate Plan™! Elluminate Publish!™ and Elluminate Bridges to meet the 
web conferencing requirements of this RFP.   
 

• Flagship product Elluminate Live! is a highly interactive virtual classroom that adds 
synchronous content to distance learning and expands the boundaries of the traditional 
classroom. The unique Collaborative Communications Framework ensures that all users 
are in sync, regardless of computer platform or Internet connection speed. The No User 
Left Behind™ technology means all users, even those with disabilities, get a richer, more 
interactive learning experience. 



  
 

 

• Elluminate Plan! allows you to organize, script, and package content and activities 
before a live session, automating routine tasks, so instructors can focus on facilitating 
real‐time interaction. Now, instructors with any level of technical proficiency and 
comfort can navigate the virtual classroom with confidence. 
 

• Elluminate Publish! allows you to create standalone recordings or industry‐standard 
video files from Elluminate Live! session recordings that can be stored on a computer, 
LMS, website, or CD ROM. Playback the video files on an iPod or view the standalone 
recordings even when not connected to the Internet. 

 
• Elluminate Bridges integrate with existing applications in the IT infrastructure, including 

popular learning and course management systems, including those from Blackboard, 
eCollege, Moodle, Sakai, Fronter and ANGEL. The Elluminate Bridge APIs allow 
organizations to develop custom integrations into any LMS/CMS or portal. 

 
Per RFP instructions, we have provided separately bound Technical and Cost proposals. In the 
enclosed Technical proposal response, we provide full details of our products and services, and 
demonstrate how we will work with you to meet your objectives and goals. We very much look 
forward to working with you on this exciting project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michelle Valada 
K12 Regional Sales Manager 
 
 
 

















From: Torre, John
To: School Board Members; Leadership Team
Cc: School Board Office; Leadership Team Executive Administrative Assistants
Subject: COVID Update April 10
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:28:22 PM

 

Fairfax County Health Department
 

April 10 New Positive Cases: 88*

Total Positive Cases: 778

Health District includes Fairfax County, City of Fairfax, City of Falls Church and towns within

the county

Total Deaths: 19

 * Daily reported numbers as reported by the Virginia Department of Health

 
 

April 9 New Positive Cases: 120*

Total Positive Cases: 690

Health District includes Fairfax County, City of Fairfax, City of Falls Church and towns within

the county

Total Deaths: 16

 

 
Instruction
 
Learning Packets
 
Beginning today, a majority of the learning packets will be posted as fillable PDFs on the FCPS 24/7
Learning site. Questions about using the learning packets during learning at home should be directed to
your child’s teacher.  Materials used in the packets contain copyrighted materials so we are only able to
post on Blackboard, not on the public website. 
  
Opt-outs increased from 800 to 2,200  following distribution of yesterday’s opt out letter.
 
 
Advanced Academic Level IV Services
The AAP office will begin sending notifications to families regarding eligibility decisions for level IV
services for SY 2020-21 beginning on Monday, April 13.  Due to COVID-related closures, Instructional
Services has created an electronic communications system to be used instead of paper letters sent by
mail.  Parents will have until May 4, 2020 to accept placement so that we can communicate acceptances
that impact staffing to principals in a timely manner.
Letters for students who are found ineligible will contain information about the appeals process.  The
appeals process this year will be done by sending new information to an email address rather than by
mail.  The email address is AAPappeals@fcps.edu. We are extending the appeals deadline until July 15,
2020 because appeals cannot be completed until we are able to access the original files and convene an



appeals committee.  The deadline date will be reconsidered if necessary.
 
 
 
 

COVID-19 Video
 
Student Voice – Jada (Woodson student)
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5fXyNlcmzrA
 
 

 Food Distribution
 
 

Day Date Student Meals Adult Meals Total
         

Monday 3/30/2020        16,505           182        16,687
Tuesday 3/31/2020        17,270           114        17,384

Wednesday 4/01/2020 18,123 136 18,259
Thursday 4/02/2020 19,073 160 19,233

Friday 4/03/2020 20,018 111 20,129
Monday 4/06/2020 19,779 143 19,922
Tuesday  4/07/2020 20,601 128 20,729

Wednesday 4/08/2020 21,306 126 21,432
Thursday 4/09/2020 21,768 122 21,890

Friday 4/10/2020 21,988 86 22,074
 
 
Total Meals Served Since March 13: 316,286 (through April 10)
 
 

Technology Distribution
 
Distribution Report through April 9:  13,422 Laptops  531 MiFis
https://www.fcps.edu/sites/default/files/Student%20CheckOut%20Daily%20Summary%20Cumulative%20040920.pdf
 
 

VDOE/Fairfax County
 
VDOE Task Force Addresses Needs of Schools, Teachers and Students During COVID-19 Closure
https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/VADOE/bulletins/285c472
 
COVID-19: Consider Alternate Means to Celebrate Religious Observances
https://fairfaxcountyemergency.wpcomstaging.com/2020/04/07/covid-19-consider-alternate-means-to-celebrate-
religious-observances/
 

 
Media



Alfonso G Smith

High School Junior's Coronavirus Mask Draws Positive Response
https://patch.com/virginia/centreville/s/h2s9a/professors-show-interest-high-school-juinors-coronavirus-mask
 
VHSL releases update on spring sports and beyond
https://www.starexponent.com/sports/vhsl-releases-update-on-spring-sports-and-beyond/article_5cebc5b2-4efb-
5fa4-a3a5-97f16b1a2049.html
 
No gym, no problem
http://www.fairfaxtimes.com/articles/no-gym-no-problem/article_64a4fbf8-7b2c-11ea-916a-9bdf179e9c99.html
 
 

Q and A
 
Will learning packets be differentiated for AP/IB/AAP?
Learning packets were created to support the different learning needs of students PreK-8 and HS English Learners.

There is not a special packet
for AAP, but we are producing separate packets for AAP Math (or Advanced Math) in ES. We also are producing

braille packets, and adapted curriculum
packets.
 
 
Can COVID-19 be Spread Through Food, Including Refrigerated or Frozen Food?
 
Coronaviruses are generally thought to be spread from person to person through respiratory droplets.
Currently, there is no evidence to support transmission of COVID-19 associated with food. Before
preparing or eating food it is important to always wash your hands with soap and water for at least 20
seconds for general food safety. Throughout the day, use a tissue to cover your coughing or sneezing,
and wash your hands after blowing your nose, coughing or sneezing, or going to the bathroom.
 
It may be possible that a person can get COVID-19 by touching a surface or object, like a packaging
container, that has the virus on it and then touching their own mouth, nose or possibly their eyes, but this
is not thought to be the main way the virus spreads.
 
In general, because of poor survivability of these coronaviruses on surfaces, there is likely very low risk of
spread from food products or packaging.
 
 

Resources
 
The FCPS Parent Resource Center continues to provide direct assistance to families, educators and
community members
Parent Resource Center
 
Mental Health Resources and Emergency Services Information
Mental health resources
 
 
 

School Outreach
 

Lee High School
 



⁦‪@PrincipAlfonso⁩

Distance Learning Lancers! Next week ... April 14th! 100%
virtual attendance 100% on-time attendance !!!!
pic.twitter.com/Yhb5TKGfOH
 

4/8/20, 8:08 PM

   

 

 
 

Key MS Video
https://youtu.be/Ql0J8eDz79g
 
 

Floris ES
Floris Families,

Happy Friday! We continue to miss our students and families and are thankful that technology allows us to connect in
new creative ways. Please see information below about a Virtual Spirit Week for our Floris Community. We are excited to
see photos of our Floris community reading, exercising and showing that Floris Spirit.

The Floris Staff has been working hard and is looking forward to starting distance learning next Tuesday.  While distance
learning cannot replace a regular day in the classroom, we are doing our very best to help students continue to learn
during these unprecedented times.  There will be some bumps along the road on this journey as we work together to stay
connected and create learning opportunities. Focusing on our character strengths of teamwork, curiosity and kindness we
can do it.  We are all in this together.

As we mentioned last week, there is an option to OPT-OUT of receiving the weekly Distant Learning packets being sent
in the mail for all students PK-8. For those families who do not need these packets because they can access all the
documents on Blackboard 24/7 Learning, we would like to encourage you to use this LINK and complete the information
necessary to opt-out. You can find further information on the packets HERE.

GOOD NEWS! 2019-2020 Yearbooks are still on sale. New ordering deadline, April 19, 2020. Please see below for
details on how to order.

We hope your families continue to stay safe and healthy!

Holly Walker and Amanda Dorr

Read More:  Floris newsletter  

 

Virginia Run ES
April 10, 2020
Greetings VRES Parents!

I hope you and your child are enjoying spring break! The weather has been beautiful and it’s great to get outside to enjoy
the sunshine and the fresh air.

We are hosting our first VRES Touching Base Student and Parent Information Meetings scheduled for Monday, April
13, 2020. Please join Mr. Skerker and me during the General Information Meeting at 9:00 am.

Read more: Virginia Run newsletter
 

 
 

COVID 19 Web Links



 
FCPS www.fcps.edu 
Fairfax County https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/covid19/

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 


































